Mike McCoy

To: Gary Manier; Brian Butler; Jeff Stevens; wfdedo@washingtonfd.com

Gentlemen:

We have obtained a quote for the security doors at the Washington Fire Department..
The quote is $17,500.00. The cost is a based on the location of the doors in relation to power
supply....Current locks all have to be replaced ....Door frames will have to be replaced.

| am recommending that we move forward with this project.

mdm

Michael D. McCoy

Chief of Police

Washington Police Department
(309) 444-1113

Fax (309) 444-7511

NOTICE: E-MAIL TO OR FROM CITY STAFF MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE
PURSUANT TO THE ILLINOIS FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT.



Mike McCoy

From: Kent Henderson

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Mike McCoy

Subject: Fire Station Key Card Access

Attachments: K-Com Fire Station Proposal.pdf; S&S Fire Station Proposal.pdf
Good morning Chief;

I have attached the quotes from K-Com and S&S Hardware for the installation of Key Card Access Readers at the Fire
Station. K-Com’s Proposal is $11,808.00, and S&S Hardware’s is $5,778.92 for a total of $17,586.82.

This total is considerably more than it was for City Hall. | believe that is due to the following factors present at the Fire
Station:

Physical location of the doors in relation to the power unit.
Type of Locks presently on the outer doors that will be replaced.
Door Frames will have to be replaced on doors at the Fire Station

Respectfuily,

Kent Henderson

Administrative Officer
Washington Police Depariment
115 W. Jefferson Street
Washington, IL 61571
309-444-2313 (voice)
309-444-7511 (fax)
khenderson@ci.washington.il.us




@K COM

' TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
6301 S. W. Washington
Bartonville, 1l 61607
Phone: (309) 697-5650 Fax: (309) 697-5366

January 25, 2019

Washington Police Department
115 W. Jefferson
Washington, IL 61571

Attn. Kent Henderson
Re: Fire Department Four Door Access Control System
Dear Mr. Henderson,

The following is our proposal to provide and install a Bosch access control system for the two exterior and two
interior doors.

Equipment List

1-Bosch Four Door Controller

1-Bosch Transformer

4-HID Proximity Card Reader

2-HES 9600-630 Surface Mount Door Strike
2-HES 5000C-12/24D-630 Door Strike
1-Altronix Access Control Power Supply
3-Powersonic 12 Volt 7AH Battery

1-Lot Composite Access Control Cable
1-Lot Required Surface Raceway

I-Lot Cable Supports and Installation Material
Total Installed Cost: $11,808.00

K-COM Shall:
1. Provide and install the listed material.
2. Program the new controller into the existing system.
3. Provide a2 one year parts and labor warranty.

Please Note:
1. The proposal is valid for 30 days.

2. Ground freight is included.
3. Replacement of the existing door hardware is not included.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal. If you have any questions or require additional
information please let us know.

Respectfully qunligged

Steve Holzhauer



S5 & S BUILDERS HARDWARE CO
Contract & Shop

QUOTE

917 W. PIONEER PARKWAY
PEORIA, IL 61615-2146 S.0# 0557024
Pageit: 2
Quote# | Order Request Quote Effective Customer P.O.# Type Terms
0557024 1/29/19 1/29/19 TO 2/28/19| SOUTH & NORTH QUOTE CASH AT ORDER
Billto: 9999999 Shipto: 9999999 Loti#:
Fhkkhk kA kA bk AT AT A AT I I A h eI AR A S IR kI dddhd WASHINGTON HRE DEPARTMENT
**PAYMENT IN FULL IS REQUIRED BEFORE** 200 N WILMOR RD
*x MATERIAL IS ORDERED ¥ WASHINGTON, IL 61571
** ANY INSTALLATION MUST BE PAID AT **
*¥ COMPLETION *%
() -
Ship via QUOTATION ONLY Deseription SQUTH AND NORTH DOOR Ship from 200
Salesmen 257 Instructions ATTN: ROGER TRAVER-635-3101 Blanket
Qty | UOM Ttem Description Unit price UOM Total
1 | EACH [425E36 425E 36" THRESHOLD
1 | EACH [200NA36 200NR 36" TEXK DOOR BOTTOM
SWEEP
1 | ERCH [160V3684 160V 36"X 84" TEK WEATHERSTRIP
1 | EaCH LSOFSL LABOR TO REMOVE EXISTING DOOR
AND FRAME
INSTALL NEW FRAME, DOOR AND
HARDWARE, ELEC. STRIEE
FINISH PAINTING NOT INCLUDED
SOUTH DOOR
1 | EACH |SOVONDUPRIN 93L~NL 3' US26D RHR
1 | EACH [20022C626 20-022C 626 RIM CYL
CLASSIC *C' KEYWAY
1 | EACH [SOFSL LABOR TO REPLACE EXIT DEVICE
AND TRIM
NORTH DOOR
ELECTRICAL BY OTHERS,
ELEC STRIRES BY OTHERS
dede
F.0.B. - INSTALL
*
QUOTED PRICES ARE SUBJECT
TO REVIEW AFTER 30 DAYS
*%
Total gty: 42 / EACH
Ne}St_ﬂes 5,383.50
Pricing on all quotations axe subject to change, unless Shipping .00
otherwise stated above. Taxes IL TX1 395.42
*Tax exemption documentation must be provided when accepted*
¢ d by: Total Quote 5,778.92

1/23/19 02:39 PM




S & S BUILDERS HARDWARE CO

Contract & Shop

917 W. PIUNEER PARKWAY

QUOTE

PEORIA, IL 61615-2146 S.0.# 0557024
Pageit: 1
Quote# | Order Request Quote Effective Customer P.O# Type Terms
0557024 | 1/29/19 1/29/19 TO 2/28/19| SOUTH & NORTH QUOTE CASH AT ORDER
Billto: 9999999 Ship to: 9999599 Loté:
AEAE A A TR A A kA AT AT A AR TR LT AT TR AT AN AR A TR TN WASHINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT
**PAYMENT IN FULL IS REQUIRED BEFORE** 200 N WILMOR RD
*x MATERIAL IS ORDERED e WASHINGTON, IL 61571
** ANY INSTALLATION MUST BE PAID AT **
*% COMPLETION *x
( ) -
Ship via QUOTATION ONLY Description SO0UTH AND NORTH DOOR Ship from 200
Salesmen 257 Instructions ATTN: ROGER TRAVER-635-3101 Blanket
Qty |UOM Item Description Unit price uoM Total
1 | EACH [SOSTEELCRAFT Fl16-4, 3070, 5-3/4, RHR, GALV
8 RCL, RED, EMA,
1 - -
1-7/8 FACE HINGE JAMB ONLY,
1 4" FACE HEAD
g | BACH EMAANC, SLEEVE ANCHOR ~ EACH
L160S
g | EACH L115 WELDIN JAMB ANC PER FRAME
L1115 Lil02
1 |ERCH |00 L102 STANDARD WELD 3S FRAME
1
EACH 1 160p EMAANC, WOOD SCREW 5" - EACH
3 SPECIFY IF OTHER THAN 5"
BACH |SQBTEELCR PLASTIC ANCHOR — EACH
1
EACH AFT L18-4 3070G, USE 68 LITE KIT
1 RHR, GALV, POLY, RCL,
1 | EACH
G705TS RPD-99L-KL, STC RECESSED
EACH -
_____ BB127945US26DNRP | 3 5 /16" x 31 3/4" 1/4" CLEAR
EACH 4111CUSHALLH TEMPERED - SHOP INSTALL
BBL1279 4.5 US26D NRE HINGE
————— { EACH |SOVONDUPRIN
4111 CUSH AL LH CLOSER TBSRT
EACH [20022C626
_____ 99L-NL 3' US26D RHR
----- — eemem s cnanee | 20-022C 626 RIM CYL
CLASSIC 'C' KEYWAY
KEY TO CUSTOMER KEY
- Net Sales
oemise g,h‘on all guotations are subject to change, Shipping
; unless stated above. Taxes
Qoe e documentation must be provided when accepted*
1 by: Total Quote
S + d Y

1/29/19 02:39 PM




